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NOTICE

DATE: October 21, 2024

TO: Radiation Producing Machine Registrants per Chapter 404, Florida Statutes, and
Chapter 64E-5, Florida Administrative Code

FROM: Lisa Gavathas, Environmental Administrator
Radiation Machine Section

SUBJECT: Expiration of Radiation Machine Registrations on October 28, 2024

INFORMATION ONLY

The Radiation Machine Registration Section has received inquiries about payment of annual
registration fees for radiation machine registrations expiring on October 28, 2024, and the requirement
for posting updated registrations with an expiration date of October 28, 2025.

This office considers all registrants who submit a renewal payment with a postage date of October 28,
2024, or earlier, in compliance with the radiation machine registration fee requirements of Chapter 404,
Florida Statutes, and Chapter 64E-5, Florida Administrative Code. For those registrants, the
requirement for posting a current registration certificate will not be considered a violation between
October 29, 2024, and November 30, 2024. Registrants shall keep a copy of their certificate for the
2023-2024 registration period posted with a copy of this notice until receipt of their registration

certificate expiring on October 28, 2025.

Lisa Gavathas

Florida Department of Health S assitn o,
Division of Emergency Preparedness & Community Support & e
Bureau of Radiation Control

4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-21 « Tallahassee, FL 32399-1741
PHONE: 850/245-4266 « FAX: 850/487-0435

FloridaHealth.gov

%
BRI CEA Accredited Health Department
Public Health Accreditation Board

$
<
2

<



